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Ms. Marlene H. Dorich
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
45 1. Street, NE
Washington, DC 20554
Re: Ex Parte

lurms Tech Application

Discussion (] HF-LIC-202007 [ (-00002 )

Dear Ms. Dortch:
This letter is a follow up to the December 3. 2021 letter regarding clarifications of peneral
non-technical items for the pending Turms Tech application shown above,

The following attachment is the list of clarifications to the general non-technical items
and the appropriate responses from the applicant.

If there should be anv questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely, =
i
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d G. Everist
DGE:ce
Enclosure

cc: Alex Pilosoy
Brandon Moss



Cohen, Dippell and Everist, P.C.

CLARIFICATIONS
(December 2021)

larifjcati

Clarification is requested regarding the audio and data content description of the
general service to be provided, if known?

Response:

Airtime will be sold to anvone interested in broadeasting his contents. Editorial line will
focus on contemporary topics, no religious or political contents. More specifically the target
we're looking for is global news and financial mformation, CNBC style programs,

Janfication

Will encryption be used in the transmitted signal?

Response:

No encryption will be used, this is a general broadcast,

larification
Will there be a contract for the reception of the si gnal required?

Hesponse:
Mo contract will be required for the reception,

Clarification
Will a DRM receiver be required for either or both the audio or the data?

Hesponse:
A DRM receiver will be required for both audio and data.

Clarification

Will the proposed transmitter site receive other international HF signals to be rebroadcast
o the intended operation?

Response
Ne.



